Sultrade - Operations Dept.

De: james_lu@beilunshipping.com

Enviado em: segunda-feira, 24 de julho de 2023 11:24

Para: operations@sultradeagency.com; beilun_17

Cc 'seanet’; ligj@silvertop.cn; md; ops; crewing; 'EBR=E"; caohp; matao; tech;

operations@sultradeagency.com
Assunto: Re: RES: ST6095 MV Bei Lun 17 - Santos - EMERGENCY SHORE MEDICAL FOR
2/E MR LIU WEIPING - MEDICAL REPORT

dear sir,good day to you
well note your message with thanks for your arrangement.

please indicate your bill with name of Mr. Liu Weiping or our company name, if applicable, details as
below:

+++++++++t+r+t b+

Hainan Haijiang Logistics Co., Ltd., owners of M.V. Bei Lun 17

Office Address: 21F/Dongdu International, No. 72 Yueming Road, Ninigbo, P.R. China
Tel: +86-13506888781, +86-574-8786 2571

Email: ops@beilunshipping.com

PIC: Capt. James Lu

e b o ke o L

after collect all bills, please dispatch the statement of account including all pater to our office with
address listed above.

Thanks & B.Rgds
Capt. James Lu (FA&=x)

E-mail: james lu@beilunshipping.com

Tel: +86-13506888781; +86-574-8786 2571
21F/Dongdu International, No. 72 Yueming Road, Ninigbo, P.R. China

nIETRHENX B BB 725 7REBER212

From: Sultrade - Operations Dept.
Date: 2023-07-24 22:09
To: james_lu@beilunshipping.com; 'beilun 17"

CC: 'seanet’; ligj@silvertop.cn; 'md'; 'ops'; 'crewing'; 'ZRHR=E"; 'cachp'; 'matao'’; 'tech'; operations@sultradeagency.com




Subject: RES: ST6095 MV Bei Lun 17 - Santos - EMERGENCY SHORE MEDICAL FOR 2/E MR LIU WEIPING - MEDICAL
REPORT

TO : BEILUN SHIPPING

CC : MASTER OF MV BEI LUN 17

CC : AS LISTED

FM : SULTRADE AGENCY

Dear Capt James Lu, good day!

Kindly note pick up time on July 24th at 15h30 LT from hotel to airport.
Keeping you posted on developments

Also, we'd like to thank you for the remittance received through Mr. ROMAO
SILVA, on amount of BRL 64.648,50.

For your reference please note we are still waiting for the final costs from
Hospital and Hotel.

Considering that our previous PDA were not included hotel, transportation to
GRU airport and hospitalization from July 17th up to July 22nd, the total costs
will be increased.

Reverting with final costs as soon as possible.

Kind Regards,

Anaue Rodrigues (Mr)
k Operations Department

Sultrade Shipping Agency
Phone: +55 13 3877.1261
Mobile: +55 51 991.736.728

S U LTRADE operations@sultradeagency.com

www.sultradeagency.com

De: james_lu@beilunshipping.com <james_lu@beilunshipping.com>

Enviada em: segunda-feira, 24 de julho de 2023 10:03

Para: operations@sultradeagency.com; beilun_17 <beilun_17 @beilunshipping.com>

Cc: 'seanet’ <seanet@seanetbr.com.br>; ligj@silvertop.cn; md <md@silvertop.cn>; ops
<ops@beilunshipping.com>; crewing <crewing@haichangghd.com>; 'B#k E' <guozb@silvertop.cn>;
caohp <caohp@haichangghd.com>; matao <matao@haichangghd.com>; tech
<tech@beilunshipping.com>; operations@sultradeagency.com

Assunto: Re: Re: RES: RES: RES: MV Bei Lun 17 - Santos - EMERGENCY SHORE MEDICAL FOR 2/E MR LIU
WEIPING - MEDICAL REPORT

dear Sir, good day to you

please reverting your schedule for transport Mr. Liu to Airport. thanks a lot in advance!

Thanks & B.Rgds
Capt. James Lu (FA&%x)

E-mail: james lu@beilunshipping.com




Tel: +86-13506888781; +86-574-8786 2571
21F/Dongdu International, No. 72 Yueming Road, Ninigbo, P.R. China

M IETRHENNX B BB 725 7REBER212

From: james lu@beilunshipping.com

Date: 2023-07-24 03:28

To: operations@sultradeagency.com; beilun 17

CC: 'seanet’; ligj@silvertop.cn; md; ops; crewing; 'ZB#R='; caohp; matao; tech;
operations@sultradeagency.com

Subject: Re: RES: RES: RES: MV Bei Lun 17 - Santos - EMERGENCY SHORE MEDICAL FOR 2/E MR LIU
WEIPING - MEDICAL REPORT

Dear Sir, good afternoon to you

thanks a lot for your medical report on date of 22nd

please confirm your arrangement for transport Mr. Liu Wei ping to SAO PAULO Airport
on 24th Jul.

Thanks & B.Rgds
Capt. James Lu (FA&=x)

E-mail: james lu@beilunshipping.com

Tel: +86-13506888781; +86-574-8786 2571
21F/Dongdu International, No. 72 Yueming Road, Ninigbo, P.R. China

I ETKHEMNX BRI 72SREER21E

From: Sultrade - Operations Dept.

Date: 2023-07-23 22:22

To: james lu@beilunshipping.com; 'beilun 17"

CC: 'seanet’; ligi@silvertop.cn; 'md'; 'ops'; 'crewing'; 'SB#R=E"; 'caohp'; 'matao’; 'tech’;
operations@sultradeagency.com

Subject: RES: RES: RES: MV Bei Lun 17 - Santos - EMERGENCY SHORE MEDICAL FOR 2/E MR LIU
WEIPING - MEDICAL REPORT

TO : BEILUN SHIPPING

CC : AS LISTED

FM : SULTRADE AGENCY

Dear Capt James Lu, good day!
Kindly note attached “FIT TO FLY”.

Also that flights are suitable.

DEPARTURE: SAO PAULO, SP (GUARULHOS INTL), TERMINAL 3 24 JUL 21:45
ARRIVAL:  AMSTERDAM, NL (SCHIPHOL AIRPORT) 25 JUL 14:20

Remaining at yours.

Best regards



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

Enviada em: domingo, 23 de julho de 2023 10:58

Para: operations@sultradeagency.com; beilun_17 <beilun_17@beilunshipping.com>
Cc: 'seanet’ <seanet@seanetbr.com.br>; ligi@silvertop.cn; md <md@silvertop.cn>; ops
<ops@beilunshipping.com>; crewing <crewing@haichangghd.com>; 'R ="
<guozb@silvertop.cn>; caohp <caohp@haichangghd.com>; matao
<matao@haichangghd.com>; tech <tech@beilunshipping.com>;
operations@sultradeagency.com

Assunto: Re: RES: RES: MV Bei Lun 17 - Santos - EMERGENCY SHORE MEDICAL FOR 2/E
MR LIU WEIPING - MEDICAL REPORT

Dear Sir, good day to you

please double check with doctor in charge to see if Mr. Liu Weiping fit for fly
on 24th Jul?

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
Date: 2023-07-23 09:38

To: beilun 17@beilunshipping.com

CC: seanet@seanetbr.com.br; ligi@silvertop.cn; 'md'; 'ops'; 'crewing'; 'quozb'; 'caohp’;
'matao’; 'tech’; 'james Iu'; operations@sultradeagency.com

Subject: RES: RES: MV Bel Lun 17 - Santos - EMERGENCY SHORE MEDICAL FOR 2/E
MR LIU WEIPING - MEDICAL REPORT

TO MASTER OF MV BEI LUN 17

TO : BEILUN SHIPPING

CC : AS LISTED

FM : SULTRADE AGENCY

Dear Capt Ren Xiaodong, good day!

Kindly note Mr. Liu Weiping are discharged from hospital
and lodged at hotel in Santos.



Dear Capt James Lu (ric)
Pls revert with flight details for his repatriation.

Remaining at yours.

Best regards

Anaue Rodrigues (Mr)
L Operations Department

Sultrade Shipping Agency
Phone: +55 13 3877.1261
Mobile: +55 51 991.736.728

S U LTRADE operations@sultradeagency.com

www.sultradeagency.com

De: Sultrade - Operations Dept. <operations@sultradeagency.com>

Enviada em: sdbado, 22 de julho de 2023 08:43

Para: beilun_17@beilunshipping.com

Cc: seanet@seanetbr.com.br; ligi@silvertop.cn; 'md' <md@silvertop.cn>; 'ops
<ops@beilunshipping.com>; 'crewing' <crewing@haichangghd.com>; 'guozb'
<guozb@silvertop.cn>; 'caohp' <caohp@haichangghd.com>; 'matao’
<matao@haichangghd.com>; 'tech' <tech@beilunshipping.com>; 'james_Iu'
<james lu@beilunshipping.com>; operations@sultradeagency.com

Assunto: RES: RES: MV Bei Lun 17 - Santos - EMERGENCY SHORE MEDICAL FOR
2/E MR LIU WEIPING - MEDICAL REPORT

TO : MASTER OF MV BEI LUN 17
TO : BEILUN SHIPPING

CC : AS LISTED

FM : SULTRADE AGENCY

Dear Capt Ren Xiaodong, good day!

Kindly note our boarding agent will be on board today PM
in order to pick up luggage of MR. Liu Weiping.

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




De: beilun _17@beilunshipping.com <beilun 17@beilunshipping.com>
Enviada em: sdbado, 22 de julho de 2023 08:28

Para: operations <operations@sultradeagency.com>

Cc: seanet@seanetbr.com.br; ligi@silvertop.cn; md <md@silvertop.cn>; ops
<ops@beilunshipping.com>; crewing <crewing@haichangghd.com>; guozb
<guozb@silvertop.cn>; caohp <caohp@haichangghd.com>; matao
<matao@haichangghd.com>; tech <tech@beilunshipping.com>; operations
<operations@sultradeagency.com>; james_|lu

<james lu@beilunshipping.com>

Assunto: Re: RES: MV Bei Lun 17 - Santos - EMERGENCY SHORE MEDICAL FOR
2/E MR LIU WEIPING - MEDICAL REPORT

Dear Sir
good day

If it is impossible for our 2/E MR LIU WEIPING to
return the ship, Pls have someone to take down his
luggage from ship before sailing and give it to
him.thank you very much.

SHIP'S ETD SANTOS :23/3JULY-2023 PM

Thanks & Best Regards

Capt. Ren Xiaodong

Master of MV Bei Lun 17

Email: beilun 17@beilunshipping.com

Vsat Tel: + 86 17499950661(Capt. cabin)
+ 86 17499950660 (Bridge)

FBB: + 870 773061029

Mobile: 18067539217 (ONLY IN CHINA)

WeChat: 18092575950

From: Sultrade - Operations Dept.

Date: 2023-07-21 16:32

To: james_lu@beilunshipping.com; 'beilun 17"

CC: 'seanet’; ligj@silvertop.cn; 'md'; 'ops'; 'crewing'; 'EB#R=E"; 'caohp’;
'matao’; 'tech'; operations@sultradeagency.com

Subject: RES: MV Bei Lun 17 - Santos - EMERGENCY SHORE MEDICAL FOR
2/E MR LIU WEIPING - MEDICAL REPORT

TO : BEILUN SHIPPING

TO : MASTER OF MV BEI LUN 17

CC : AS LISTED

FM : SULTRADE AGENCY

Dear Capt.James Lu, good day!

Pls find attached medical report and below message
received from medical team.

*Qt*

According to the malaria treatment protocol, the cure
verification slides, under the responsibility of the municipal
epidemiological surveillance, should be conducted on days 3, 7,
14, 21, and 42 after the treatment initiation for Plasmodium
falciparum. In the case of foreign patients, they will be
discharged (if in good and stable condition) upon receiving a



negative result and should return to their country of origin to
continue treatment following the protocols of their respective
countries, as there is a risk of retesting positive during

the following two months .
*th*

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

De: james lu@beilunshipping.com <james lu@beilunshipping.com>
Enviada em: quinta-feira, 20 de julho de 2023 19:45

Para: operations@sultradeagency.com; beilun_17

<beilun 17@beilunshipping.com>

Cc: 'seanet’ <seanet@seanetbr.com.br>; ligi@silvertop.cn; md
<md@silvertop.cn>; ops <ops@beilunshipping.com>; crewing
<crewing@haichangghd.com>; '#BHR E' <guozb@silvertop.cn>;
caohp <caohp@haichangghd.com>; matao
<matao@haichangghd.com>; tech <tech@beilunshipping.com>;
operations@sultradeagency.com

Assunto: Re: RES: RES: RES: MV Bei Lun 17 - Santos - EMERGENCY
SHORE MEDICAL FOR 2/E MR LIU WEIPING - MEDICAL REPORT

Dear Sir, good evening to you

well received your message alongwith the medical report
with thanks a lot.

Thanks & B.Rgds
Capt. James Lu (FA&=xR)

E-mail: james lu@beilunshipping.com

Tel: +86-13506888781; +86-574-8786 2571
21F/Dongdu International, No. 72 Yueming Road,
Ninigbo, P.R. China

nIETRHENNX B BB 725 7REBER212



From: Sultrade - Operations Dept.
Date: 2023-07-21 04:33

To: james lu@beilunshipping.com; 'beilun 17
CC: 'seanet’; ligj@silvertop.cn; 'md'; 'ops'; 'crewing'; 'ZRIR=E";

'caohp'; 'matao’; 'tech'; operations@sultradeagency.com
Subject: RES: RES: RES: MV Bei Lun 17 - Santos - EMERGENCY
SHORE MEDICAL FOR 2/E MR LIU WEIPING - MEDICAL REPORT
TO : BEILUN SHIPPING

TO : MASTER OF MV BEI LUN 17

CC : AS LISTED

FM : SULTRADE AGENCY

Dear Capt.James Lu, good day!

Pls find updated medical report of Mr. Liu
Weiping.

Remaining at yours.

Best regards

Anaue Rodrigues (Mr)
k Operations Department

Sultrade Shipping Agency
Phone: +55 13 3877.1261
Mobile: +55 51 991.736.728

SULTRADE  oxctonsesuitradezsency.con

www.sultradeagency.com

De: Sultrade - Operations Dept.
<operations@sultradeagency.com>

Enviada em: quarta-feira, 19 de julho de 2023 13:52
Para: 'james_lu@beilunshipping.com'
<james_lu@beilunshipping.com>; 'beilun_17"
<beilun_17@beilunshipping.com>

Cc: 'seanet’ <seanet@seanetbr.com.br>; 'ligj@silvertop.cn'
<ligj@silvertop.cn>; 'md' <md@silvertop.cn>; 'ops'
<ops@beilunshipping.com>; 'crewing'
<crewing@haichangghd.com>; 'Rk ="
<guozb@silvertop.cn>; 'caohp’
<caohp@haichangghd.com>; 'matao’
<matao@haichangghd.com>; 'tech’
<tech@beilunshipping.com>;
'operations@sultradeagency.com'
<operations@sultradeagency.com>

Assunto: RES: RES: RES: MV Bei Lun 17 - Santos -
EMERGENCY SHORE MEDICAL FOR 2/E MR LIU WEIPING -
MEDICAL REPORT

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

S U I_TRADE operations@sultradeagency.com

www.sultradeagency.com

De: Sultrade - Operations Dept.
<operations@sultradeagency.com>

Enviada em: terca-feira, 18 de julho de 2023 21:40
Para: 'james_lu@beilunshipping.com'
<james_lu@beilunshipping.com>; 'beilun_17"
<beilun_17@beilunshipping.com>; 'Sultrade - Accounts
Dept' <accounts@sultradeagency.com>

Cc: 'seanet’ <seanet@seanetbr.com.br>; 'ligj@silvertop.cn
<ligj@silvertop.cn>; 'md' <md@silvertop.cn>; 'ops'
<ops@beilunshipping.com>; 'crewing'
<crewing@haichangghd.com>; 'p#R ="
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
EMERGENCY SHORE MEDICAL FOR 2/E MR LIU WEIPING

1

TO : BEILUN SHIPPING

TO : MASTER OF MV BEI LUN 17
CC : AS LISTED

FM : SULTRADE AGENCY

Dear Capt.James Lu, good day!

Pls find attached result of maldria tests.
All negatives, we also forwarded that
results to Port Health and just waiting for
his reply, most probably they will reply

just tomorrow as from 7h00 LT.

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

Enviada em: terca-feira, 18 de julho de 2023 21:07
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
<guozb@silvertop.cn>; '‘caohp’
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

Kindly note as per informed by Medical Team
that tests will be ready in the next hour.

We’ll reverting as soon as possible.

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

10



De: james lu@beilunshipping.com

<james lu@beilunshipping.com>

Enviada em: terga-feira, 18 de julho de 2023 19:18

Para: operations@sultradeagency.com; beilun_17
<beilun_17@beilunshipping.com>; 'Sultrade - Accounts
Dept' <accounts@sultradeagency.com>

Cc: 'seanet’ <seanet@seanetbr.com.br>; ligi@silvertop.cn;
md <md@silvertop.cn>; ops <ops@beilunshipping.com>;
crewing <crewing@haichangghd.com>; 'Ep k="
<guozb@silvertop.cn>; caohp <caohp@haichangghd.com>;
matao <matao@haichangghd.com>; tech
<tech@beilunshipping.com>;
operations@sultradeagency.com

Assunto: Re: RES: RES: MV Bei Lun 17 - Santos -
EMERGENCY SHORE MEDICAL FOR 2/E MR LIU WEIPING

Dear Sir, good day to you

may i know if the blood test to all crew members
already available ? if not yet, please advise when the
same will be available?

Thanks & B.Rgds
Capt. James Lu (FA&=x)

E-mail: james lu@beilunshipping.com

Tel: +86-13506888781; +86-574-8786 2571
21F/Dongdu International, No. 72 Yueming
Road, Ninigbo, P.R. China

I ETKHEMNX BRI 72SREER21E

From: Sultrade - Operations Dept.
Date: 2023-07-19 02:23

To: james lu@beilunshipping.com; 'beilun 17'; 'Sultrade
- Accounts Dept'
CC: 'seanet’; ligj@silvertop.cn; 'md’; 'ops’; 'crewing'; 'S8

¥==£"; 'caohp'; 'matao'; 'tech’;
operations@sultradeagency.com

Subject: RES: RES: MV Bei Lun 17 - Santos -
EMERGENCY SHORE MEDICAL FOR 2/E MR LIU
WEIPING

TO : BEILUN SHIPPING

TO : MASTER OF MV BEI LUN 17

CC : AS LISTED

FM : SULTRADE AGENCY

Dear Capt.James Lu,

We confirm that the crew blood
collection was conducted on board

11



this morning by the contracted clinic
as well as the Fumigation, as
demanded by the Port Health
authority. We are now pressing the
official Governmental health
authority that is the only entity
certified to perform the tests and
issue the results, that informed to
be ready late Tonight or early 19th.
We are closely following up matter
and will report as soon as available,
for the Port Health authority to
authorize vessel to proceed to her
loadberth. We will revert later today
prior to our closing time.

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

Enviada em: terca-feira, 18 de julho de 2023 11:56
Para: operations@sultradeagency.com; beilun_17
<beilun_17@beilunshipping.com>; 'Sultrade -
Accounts Dept' <accounts@sultradeagency.com>
Cc: 'seanet' <seanet@seanetbr.com.br>;
ligi@silvertop.cn; md <md@silvertop.cn>; ops
<ops@beilunshipping.com>; crewing
<crewing@haichangghd.com>; 'Rk ="
<guozb@silvertop.cn>; caohp
<caohp@haichangghd.com>; matao
<matao@haichangghd.com>; tech
<tech@beilunshipping.com>;
operations@sultradeagency.com

Assunto: Re: RES: MV Bei Lun 17 - Santos -
EMERGENCY SHORE MEDICAL FOR 2/E MR LIU
WEIPING

dear Sir, good day

thanks a lot for your arrangement.

as advised by master through the boarding
doctor that the test need about 3-4 hours,

12



could the result be available this
afternoon? as the berth still vacant for our
vessel. please try to minimize the delay.

Thanks & B.Rgds
Capt. James Lu (FA&=xR)

E-mail: james lu@beilunshipping.com

Tel: +86-13506888781; +86-574-
8786 2571

21F/Dongdu International, No. 72
Yueming Road, Ninigbo, P.R. China

e TIKMENNX BB 72 SREBERR21
=

From: Sultrade - Operations Dept.

Date: 2023-07-18 22:34

To: james lu@beilunshipping.com;
'beilun_17'; 'Sultrade - Accounts Dept'

CC: 'seanet’; ligi@silvertop.cn; 'md'; 'ops';
'crewing'; 'ZRIR="; 'caohp'; 'matao’; 'tech’;
operations@sultradeagency.com

Subject: RES: MV Bei Lun 17 - Santos -
EMERGENCY SHORE MEDICAL FOR 2/E MR
LIU WEIPING

TO : BEILUN SHIPPING

TO : MASTER OF MV BEI LUN 17
CC : AS LISTED

FM : SULTRADE AGENCY

Dear Capt James Lu, good day!

Kindly note that medical team
and Fumigation team are
already on board.

13



Doctor with crew members.

Tests : IN PROGRESS

Results will be ready only
tomorrow 19/07 noon.

Fumigation : IN PROGRESS

Keep you posted.

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
Enviada em: terca-feira, 18 de julho de
2023 08:38

Para: 'james_lu@beilunshipping.com’
<james lu@beilunshipping.com>;
'beilun_17'

<beilun 17@beilunshipping.com>;
'Sultrade - Accounts Dept'
<accounts@sultradeagency.com>

Cc: 'seanet' <seanet@seanetbr.com.br>;
'ligj@silvertop.cn' <ligi@silvertop.cn>;

14



'md' <md@silvertop.cn>; 'ops'
<ops@beilunshipping.com>; 'crewing'
<crewing@haichangghd.com>; 'ZpiR ="
<guozb@silvertop.cn>; 'caohp’
<caohp@haichangghd.com>; 'matao’
<matao@haichangghd.com>; 'tech’
<tech@beilunshipping.com>;
'operations@sultradeagency.com'
<operations@sultradeagency.com>
Assunto: RES: MV Bei Lun 17 - Santos -
EMERGENCY SHORE MEDICAL FOR 2/E
MR LIU WEIPING

TO : BEILUN SHIPPING

TO : MASTER OF MV BEI LUN 17
CC : AS LISTED

FM : SULTRADE AGENCY

Dear Capt James Lu, good day!

Your message was duly noted,
we’1ll proceed with all
arrangements and the vessel
will be attended today AM.

Our @'Sultrade - Accounts
Dept' will confirm receipt.

Dear Capt Ren Xiaodong(ric)

Vessel may approach that area
2 for safely embark of team
and equipment and then go back
to outer anchorage, as she is
only allowed to stay at Area 2
for 3 hour (whilst embarking
or disembarking medical team
and fumigation team) .

Below a sketch of the
anchorage areas of Santos on
the Nautical Chart of the
approaches, where we have
signalized the Area 2.

Boat with medical and
fumigation team are scheduled
to leave the port on July 18th
abt 10h30 LT.

15



o f

Mtks in advance.

We remaining at yours.

Best regards

Anaue Rodrigues (Mr)
k Operations Department

Sultrade Shipping Agency
Phone: +55 13 3877.1261
Mobile: +55 51 991.736.728

S U LTRADE operations@sultradeagency.com

2 www.sultradeagency.com
SHIFPING AGENCY

De: james_lu@beilunshipping.com
<james_lu@beilunshipping.com>
Enviada em: terca-feira, 18 de julho de
2023 05:34

Para: operations@sultradeagency.com;
beilun_17

<beilun _17@beilunshipping.com>

16




Cc: 'seanet' <seanet@seanetbr.com.br>;
ligi@silvertop.cn; md
<md@silvertop.cn>; ops
<ops@beilunshipping.com>; crewing
<crewing@haichangghd.com>; 'ZpHR ="
<guozb@silvertop.cn>; cachp
<caohp@haichangghd.com>; matao
<matao@haichangghd.com>; tech
<tech@beilunshipping.com>;
operations@sultradeagency.com
Assunto: Re: Re: RES: RES: RES: RES: MV
Bei Lun 17 - Santos - EMERGENCY SHORE
MEDICAL FOR 2/E MR LIU WEIPING

dear Sir, good day to you

further to last, please find the
attached bank slip for your perusal,
kind proceed to arrange the
procedure without delay.

please confirm your safe receipt and
the contiue of the procddure by
return, thanks a lot!

Thanks & B.Rgds

Capt. James Lu (FE%x)

E_

mail: james lu@beilunshippin
.com

Tel: +86-13506888781; +86-

574-8786 2571

21F/Dongdu International, No.

72 Yueming Road, Ninigbo,
P.R. China

I ETIKHEMNX AR 7257
HEPR21E

From: james lu@beilunshipping.co

m
Date: 2023-07-18 15:27

To: Sultrade - Operations Dept.;
beilun 17

CC: 'seanet’; ligj@silvertop.cn; md;
ops; crewing; 'ERREE"; caohp;
matao; tech;
operations@sultradeagency.com
Subject: Re: RES: RES: RES: RES:
MV Bei Lun 17 - Santos -
EMERGENCY SHORE MEDICAL FOR
2/E MR LIU WEIPING

17



dear sir, good evening to
you

we are arrange the
remittance to your account
on urgent basis, please
proceed with the said
procedure without delay to
the vessel.

bank slip will be provided
upon available.

thanks a lot for your done
to vessel and her crew.

Thanks & B.Rgds

Capt. James Lu (g
)

E_

mail: james lu@beilu
nshipping.com

Tel: +86-
13506888781; +86-
574-8786 2571
21F/Dongdu
International, No. 72

Yueming Road,
Ninigbo, P.R. China

I ETRHERMNX B
R72SREERR21E

From: Sultrade -
Operations Dept.
Date: 2023-07-18 12:05
To: beilun_17@beilunshi

pping.com
CC: 'seanet’; 'james Iu';
Yligj'; 'md'; 'ops';
‘crewing'; 'quozb';
'caohp'; 'Matao'; 'tech’;
operations@sultradeagen
cy.com

Subject: RES: RES:
RES: RES: MV Bei Lun 17
- Santos - EMERGENCY
SHORE MEDICAL FOR
2/E MR LIU WEIPING

TO : MASTER OF
MV BEI LUN 17




CcC : AS LISTED
FM : SULTRADE
AGENCY

Dear Capt Ren
Xiaodong, good
day!

Kindly note that
Mr. Liu Weipin
was diagnosed
with maléaria, on
account of that,
Port Health
Authorities 1is
asking for all
crew members
tests and
disinfection of
vessel.
Consideng that,
our good lady
will be only
authorized to
berth after
proceed with
above procedures
requested and
have all crews
with negative
results.

In view afore
mentioned and
considering the
high amount, we
need to be
placed in funds
in advance
(100%)
considering
attached PDA. Be
so kind to remit
it as soon as
possible in
order to
authorize us to
proceed with all
services
required.

Message received
from Port Health

(portuguese) .

*Qt*
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Solicitamos a avaliacao clinica e testagem dos demais tripulantes e desinsetizacao d
Caso haja condicbes de seguranca, os procedimentos deverédo ocorrer na barra. Cas
reativada, ao término dos procedimentos acima elencados.

Informar os praticos quanto a utilizacdo de roupas com mangas cumpridas e uso de
Informar se todos os tripulantes possuem comprovantes vacinais contra a covid-19.
Acompanhar o PSP.

Erickson Costa Ferreira
Agente de Sadde Pablica

Anvisa/PP5antos
*th*

Free
Translation:

“We asking
medical
evaluation and
testing of all
crew members and
also
disinfection of
vessel.

In case have
safety
conditions, that
procedures must
be done on
Anchorage, case
not, we’ll
remove
authorization
for operations
terminal, will
be revalidated
as soon as
completed above
requirements.

*Instructions
for pilots.”

Mtks in advance.

Best regards

Anaue Rodrigues (Mr)
L Operations Department

Sultrade Shipping Agency
Phone: +55 13 3877.1261
Mobile: +55 51 991.736.728

SU LTRADE operations@sultradeagency.com

www.sultradeagency.com

20



De: Sultrade -
Operations Dept.
<operations@sultrade
agency.com>

Enviada em: segunda-
feira, 17 de julho de
2023 19:32

Para:
'beilun_17@beilunshi
pping.com’
<beilun_17@beilunshi

pping.com>
Cc: 'seanet’

<seanet@seanetbr.co
m.br>; 'james_|Iu'
<james lu@beilunshi
pping.com>; 'ligj'
<ligj@silvertop.cn>;
'md'
<md@silvertop.cn>;
'ops
<ops@beilunshipping.
com>; 'crewing'
<crewing@haichangg
hd.com>; 'guozb’
<guozb@silvertop.cn>
; 'caohp’
<caohp@haichangghd
.com>; 'Matao'
<matao@haichanggh
d.com>; 'tech’
<tech@beilunshipping
.com>;
'feliphe.baranowski'
<feliphe.baranowski@
alphamarship.com.br>

'operations@sultrade
agency.com'
<operations@sultrade
agency.com>
Assunto: RES: RES:
RES: RES: MV Bei Lun
17 - Santos -
EMERGENCY SHORE
MEDICAL FOR 2/E MR
LIU WEIPING

TO : MASTER OF
MV BEI LUN 17

TO : ALPHAMAR
AGENCIA MARITIMA
CC : AS LISTED
FM : SULTRADE
AGENCY

21



Dear Capt Ren
Xiaodong, good
day!

About 4 days
till the retest.

If negative he
can return on
board, if
positive will
stay at hospital
for more few
days.

Remaining at
yours.

Best regards

b
SULTRADE

De:
beilun 17@beilunship

ping.com
<beilun 17@beilunshi

pping.com>
Enviada em: segunda-

feira, 17 de julho de
2023 18:06

Para:
operations@sultradea
gency.com

Cc: seanet
<seanet@seanetbr.co
m.br>; james_lu
<james_lu@beilunshi
pping.com>; ligj
<ligi@silvertop.cn>;
md
<md@silvertop.cn>;
ops
<ops@beilunshipping.
com>; crewing
<crewing@haichangqg
hd.com>; guozb
<guozb@silvertop.cn>
; caohp
<caohp@haichangghd
.com>; Matao
<matao@haichanggh

Anaue Rodrigues (Mr)
Operations Department

Sultrade Shipping Agency
Phone: +55 13 3877.1261
Mobile: +55 51 991.736.728
operations@sultradeagency.com
www.sultradeagency.com
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d.com>; tech
<tech@beilunshipping
-com>;
feliphe.baranowski
<feliphe.baranowski@
alphamarship.com.br>

operations@sultradea
gency.com
Assunto: Re: RES: RES:
RES: MV Bei Lun 17 -
Santos - EMERGENCY
SHORE MEDICAL FOR
2/E MR LIU WEIPING

Dear Sir
good day

Well received the
result,thanks.
One conclusion is
that he is unfit
for work. could
you ask the
doctor about how
many days he is
unfit for work?
Hopefully he can
recover soon.

Thanks & Best R
egards

Capt. Ren
Xiaodong

Master of MV Bei
Lun 17

Email: beilun 17
@beilunshipping.
com

Vsat Tel: + 86 1
7499950661(Ca
pt. cabin)

+ 86 174
99950660(Bridg
e)

FBB: + 870 773
061029

Mobile: 1806753

9217(ONLY IN C
HINA)
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WeChat: 180925
75950

From: Sultrad
e - Operations

Dept.
Date: 2023-

07-17 17:27
To: beilun 17
@beilunshippi
ng.com

CC: 'seanet’;
‘james Iu';
ligi@silvertop.
¢n; 'md'; 'ops';
‘crewing';
'quozb’;
'caohp’;
'matao’; 'tech';

feliphe.barano
wski';
operations@su

ltradeagency.c
om

Subject: RES:
RES: RES: MV
Bei Lun 17 -
Santos -
EMERGENCY
SHORE
MEDICAL FOR
2/E MR LIU
WEIPING

TO :
MASTER OF
MV BEI
LUN 17

TO
ALPHAMAR
AGENCIA
MARITIMA
CC : AS
LISTED

FM :
SULTRADE
AGENCY

Dear Capt
Ren

Xiaodong,
good day!

Kindly
note
attached
medical
report of
Mr. Liu
Weipin,
presently
he is
hospitali
zed and
continues
to
receive

24



medical
treatment

RESULT =
MALARIA.

Pls be so
kind
inform
P&I
represent
ative for
that
case.

Keep you
posted.

Best
regards

b
SULTRADE

De: Sultrade
- Operations
Dept.

<operations
@sultradeag

ency.com>
Enviada em:

segunda-
feira, 17 de
julho de
2023 14:27
Para:
'‘beilun_17@
beilunshippi
ng.com'
<beilun 17
@beilunship

ping.com>
Cc: 'seanet’

<seanet@se
anetbr.com.
br>;
'lames_Iu'
<james lu@
beilunshippi
ng.com>;

Anaue Rodrigues (Mr)
Operations Department

Sultrade Shipping Agency
Phone: +55 13 3877.1261
Mobile: +55 51 991.736.728
operations@sultradeagency.com
www.sultradeagency.com
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'ligj@silverto
p.cn'
<ligj@silvert
op.cn>; 'md'
<md@silvert
op.cn>; 'ops'
<ops@beilun
shipping.co
m>;
‘crewing'
<crewing@h
aichangghd.c
om>; 'guozb’
<guozb@silv
ertop.cn>;
‘caohp’
<caohp@hai
changghd.co
m>; 'matao’
<matao@hai
changghd.co
m>; 'tech’
<tech@beilu
nshipping.co
m>;
'feliphe.bara
nowski'

<feliphe.bara
nowski@alp

hamarship.c
om.br>;

'‘operations
@sultradeag
ency.com'

<operations
@sultradeag

ency.com>
Assunto:

RES: RES:
RES: MV Bei
Lun 17 -
Santos -
EMERGENCY
SHORE
MEDICAL
FOR 2/E MR
LIU WEIPING

TO :
MASTER OF
MV BEI
LUN 17
TO :
ALPHAMAR
AGENCIA
MARITIMA

26



CC : AS
LISTED
FM :
SULTRADE
AGENCY

Dear Capt
Ren

Xiaodong,
good day!

Kindly
note Mr.
Liu
Weipin
arrived
at
hospital
and
doctor
asking
for
exams.

We’ll
revert as
soon as
we
receive
news from
medical
team.

Keep you
posted.

Best
regards

N
SULTRADE

De:

beilun 17@

beilunshippi
ng.com

<beilun 17
@beilunship

ping.com>
Enviada em:

segunda-
feira, 17 de
julho de
2023 11:23

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
operations
<operations
@sultradeag
ency.com>
Cc: seanet
<seanet@se
anetbr.com.
br>;
james_lu
<james lu@
beilunshippi
ng.com>;
ligi@silverto
p.cn; md
<md@silvert
0p.cn>; ops
<ops@beilun
shipping.co
m>; crewing
<crewing@h
aichangghd.c
om>; guozb
<guozb@silv
ertop.cn>;
caohp
<caohp@hai
changghd.co
m>; matao
<matao@hai
changghd.co
m>; tech
<tech@beilu
nshipping.co
m>;
feliphe.baran
owski
<feliphe.bara
nowski@alp

hamarship.c
om.br>;

operations
<operations
@sultradeag

ency.com>
Assunto: Re:

RES: RES: MV
Bei Lun 17 -
Santos -
EMERGENCY
SHORE
MEDICAL
FOR 2/E MR
LIU WEIPING

Dear Sir

28



good day

Pls

check Cov
ID-19
vaccine
certifica
te For MR
LIU
WEIPIN

Thanks
& Best
Regards
Capt.
Ren
Xiaodon
g
Master
of i\
Bei Lun
17
Email:
beilun

17@beil

unshi
ing.com

Vsat
Tel: +
86
1749995
0661 (Ca
pt.
cabin)

+ 86
1749995
0660 (Br
idge)
FBB: +
870
7730610
29
Mobile:

180675
39217(0
NLY 1IN
CHINA)
WeChat:
1809257
5950

Fro
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
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\
SULTRADE

(]

I('DID'I'C'_"_II"D|_"‘/\_'7\_U’EOSQJ*QJUJ(‘D >oT T T— o m o

S O R U R CHE N N

Anaue Rodrigues (Mr)
Operations Department

Sultrade Shipping Agency
Phone: +55 13 3877.1261
Mobile: +55 51 991.736.728
operations@sultradeagency.com
www.sultradeagency.com
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FELIPHE BARANOWSKI

Operations | STS

operations.sts@alphamarship.com.br
Skype: Alphamar — Feliphe Baranowski
Office: +55 (13) 3202-5540

Mobile: +55 (13) 99799-3519

Clin] £]e]°

Confidencialidade: Todos os dados pessoais contidos neste e-mail sdo conduzidos pela
Alphamar Agéncia Maritima e Alphamar Port Services de acordo com os requisitos e em
conformidade com a LGPD, GDPR ou qualquer outra lei aplicavel a privacidade dos dados
pessoais, proibindo a utilizagdo para qualquer outra finalidade que ndo seja para realizagdo do
objeto contratado entre as partes envolvidas.

Confidentiality: All personal data contained in this message is handled by Alphamar Agéncia
Maritima and Alphamar Port Services in Accordance with LGPD, GDPR and or any other
applicable data collection laws forbidding its application for any purpose other than that
detailed between the parties involved in this exchange.
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